Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011
P. 0. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-6177
Penngrove, California 94951 www.rafd.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
' APRIL 17, 2024 — T7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE.
COTATI, CALIFORNIA

Assistance for the Disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call Jennifer Bechtold, Board Clerk, at 707-7 95-6011 for
assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

The Board meeting agenda and all supporting documents are available for public review at 11000 Main Street,
Penngrove, CA 94951, 72 hours in advance of a scheduled board meeting. Materials related to an item on this
agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, and not otherwise exempt from disclosure,
will be made available for public inspection at the District Office at 11000 Main Street, Penngrove, during normal
business hours, Tuesday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. Copies of supplemental materials distributed at the
Board meeting will be available for public inspection at the meeting location.

I CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
To speak on any item under discussion by the Board on this agenda, you may do so upon receiving
recognition from the Chair. Time limitations on public testimony may be imposed at the discretion of
the Chair in conformity with Board Meeting Policy Provisions 5010.100-5010.103 and 5010.110.

I1. ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda — Public is
advised to limit discussion to one presentation per individual and observe the time limit of 4
minutes. Please state your name and address for the record before making your presentation.
NOTE: Any item raised by a member of the public which does not appear on the agenda but
which may require Board action shall be referred to District staff for investigation and
disposition unless the item requires action to be taken by the Board at the meeting during
which it was raised and constitutes an emergency, or the need to take such action arose after
the posting of the agenda within the meaning of Government Code Section 54954.2(b).

B. Correspondence and/or Presentations

IIL APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The Board of Directors will review, amend and approve prior months’ Board meeting
minutes.
A. Regular Board Meeting of March 20, 2024

v. CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one
motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the Board or the public
desires discussion, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and will be considered
separately.
A. Ratification of Checks Issued

(Continued on next page)







VII.

VIIL

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 17, 2024 — 7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE
COTATI, CALIFORNIA
Page 2

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS

An opportunity to report on individual activities related to District Business.
Firefighter’s Union Report

Firefighters’ Association Report

Chief’s Report

Director Reports

Committee Reports

a. Finance/Budget

b. Ad Hoc Capital Improvements

c. Ad Hoc Negotiations

BOOWw>

NEW BUSINESS
A. Discussion and Possible Approval of Type 6 Chassis for 9132
The Board of Directors will review proposal for the purchase of a new chassis for 9132
B. Discussion and Action on Moving Westamerica Bank Loan Funds to Capital
Buildings/Facility Reserve Account
The Budget Committee will recommend to the Board of Directors moving the
Westamerica loan funds in the amount of $550,218.21 to the Capital
Buildings/ Facility reserve account

DIRECTION ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

Certificate of Posting of the Agenda: I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of
the State‘of California that I am employed by the Rancho Adobe Fire District and that I
caused this agenda to be posted on the bulletin boards at Station 1 (Cotati), Station 2
(Penngrove), Station 3 (Liberty), Cotati City Hall and the Penngrove U.S. Post Office on
April 10, 2024.

1

Q\j 1 - Aerolae—

ennifer Bechtold, Clerk of the Board






%““HB A% Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

Board of Directors Meeting

FIRE NST&ICT

April 17, 2024
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Hem L — APProval OFf MINULES ..o sevesesesersrserecessassesssssssrssnssresssssssersssssessasesoss Page 1
Hem V. — ConSent CAlENUAT ...ttt ereiesirasssss st e rers s stesesses e st sas st sassesssasasasssnsassanen Page 7
tem V. E.{2) — BUAEEL REPOILS .vovvrreee v s snssresessssne e scssssastesbsncasssssasssssnsarsrsessasasts sessssseresessansees Page 27
ltem V1. A. Discussion on Purchase of Chassis fOr 9132 ......crvireninnininseneesssensseessnsisenss Page 45







APPROVAL OF
MINUTES






Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011
P. 0. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-5177
Penngrove, California 94951 www.rafd.org

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MARCH 20, 2024 — T7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE.
COTATI, CALIFORNIA

I CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Mark Hemmendinger, called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
The agenda for this meeting was posted on March 15, 2024.

Directors Present: Mark Hemmendinger, Bob Moretti, Sage Howell, Ray Peterson, Bret
Herman, Brian Proteau, Michael Gadoua

Minutes Conducted by: Jennifer Bechtold

The Pledge of Allegiance was said.
IL. ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda

There was no public comment.

B. Correspondence and/or Presentations

There was no correspondence.

IIl1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Special Board Meeting of January 26, 2024

Motion moved by Mr. Herman to approve the minutes of January 26, 2024 and
seconded by Mr. Peterson.
Motion Carried: Aye _7__ No _0__ Abstain__O__ Absent _0

B. Regular Meeting of February 21, 2024

Motion moved by Mr. Howell to approve the minutes of February 21, 2024 and
seconded by Mr. Proteau.
Motion Carried: Aye _4__ No __0__ Abstain__3 (Mr. Herman, Mr. Moretti, Mr. Peterson)__
Absent _ 0O

Page 1 of 4



Iv. CONSENT CALENDAR

A

Motion Carried: Aye __7__No _0__ Abstain__0__ Absent _0

Ratification of Checks Issued

Motion moved by Mr. Gadoua to approve the consent calendar and seconded by Mr.
Herman.

V. ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS

A.

C.

Page 2 of 4

Firefighter’s Union Report

Captain Gromala noted the Union is excited about Measure H passing and looking
forward to negotiations. Mr. Peterson noted to celebrate the work the firefighters
did with the notion that we’ll hope the measure in November does not pass.

Firefighters’ Association Report

No report filed.

Chief’s Report

Chief Veliquette reported the following items:

1.) Updated agency photographs in the planning stage.

2.) Redcom adopted their budget, which is a bit higher this year, though Measure H
will pay for % of the costs next fiscal year.

3.) Met with two potential paramedic candidates.

4.) Budget preparation and scenarios.

5.) Property & liability and workers compensation insurance work for quotes with a
new vendor. Large increases to our rates for next year. We have given SDRMA our
intent to cancel should we decide to change vendors. Can withdraw this notice
before the fiscal year begins.

6.) Calls for service- EMS 117, good intent 87, hazardous conditions 35, 8 fires, 25
service calls and 12 false alarms.

7.) Measure H — passed with 61.91% yes, no 38.09%. Sales tax collections begin
October 1, 2024. Funds will be received quarterly (Jan, April, July/Aug, - arrears).
8.) Business Roundtable Measure - Still a threat for 2024. Request for CA supreme
Court to take a look at the validity of the retroactive part. ACA-13 to require their
measure to pass with 2/3rds vote.

9.) Measure H - establish an ad-hoc committee for facilities/infrastructure “master
plan” (prioritize projects, work with finance committee to determine funding), begin
funding fire prevention position, establish fire mechanic program, continued focus
on paramedic positions, overlay Measure H funding into budget categories for FY
24/25.

10.) Fire Mechanic Program — provide in-house maintenance and repair for District
apparatus, including annual inspections. May expand services to other agencies as
availability allows. Lots of positives to the program, including the reduction of out of
service time and significant cost recovery. Cost is $90-103K salary ($165-175K fully
benefitted), will need a mobile repair vehicle (around $85K if new) and enhanced
tools cost of $15-20K.

11.) Consolidation Next Steps — Chief to Chief exploratory meeting held in February,
Union leadership meeting held in March, enhanced financial analysis with Measure
H funds is pending. The Board leadership and Chiefs will be meeting sometime in
March or April.

Chief Veliquette met with the SSU President and staff regarding their continuing
issues with the false alarms. He feels they are disconnected from the reality of the
partnerships they have in the community. False alarms for 2023 were noted in the
meeting as adding over 319 calls which has cost the District $139,000. The Chief is
seeking steps the University can take to curb the false alarms that not only add cost
to the District (without compensation) but also create potential liability with each



Administrative Communications Continued:

E.

call. The President now lives in Cotati and Chief made a point to let him know that
because of SSUs infrastructure issues, calls to the school take away our ability to
respond to emergencies within the city. SSU is planning to invest around $750K in
alarm panels that would require two detectors to activate for notification which they
believe will reduce the number of false calls. They hope to be complete with the
modifications by the end of summer. Chief Veliquette will initiate sending a monthly
report to the President with the number of alarms we responded to at the campus.
The District can discuss at a future time what steps to take should the University
not follow through.

Rancho Adobe will host the SCFDA meeting on April 18. Location and details TBD.

Director Reports

No report filed.

Committee Reports

a. Finance/Budget

The finance committee meeting will be held on March 27. Mr. Hemmendinger
noted that he will now serve on the budget committee, as Mr. Proteau will rotate
to the capital equipment committee.

Mr. Hemmendinger mentioned that have not reassigned the bank loan and Chief
Veliquette replied the money is in our account and. We will discuss what to do
with this money at the finance committee meeting.

VL. NEW BUSINESS

A.

Page 3 of 4

Discussion on Establishing Ad-Hoc Capital Improvements Committee

The ad-hoc committee will start by putting together a list and plan for facilities and
what is needed. Mr. Proteau feels it is very important to get this committee up and
running.

Board Committee members: Mr. Proteau (Chairman), Mr. Herman and Mr. Gadoua

The first meeting will be held Monday, April 8 at 7 a.m. at station 2. Mrs. Bechtold
will send an invitation to all staff and Board members.

. Discussion on Establishing Ad-Hoc Negotiations Committee

A committee will be established to begin wage and benefit discussions with the
Union, Battalion Chiefs and Administrative Manager.

Board Committee Members: Mr. Hemmendinger, Mr. Peterson and Mr. Howell

The first meeting will be scheduled following the finance committee meeting.

. Discussion and Possible Adoption of 2024 Strategic Plan

Chief Veliquette provided a brief overview of the Strategic Plan. Mr. Peterson
mentioned that we show BC training and fire prevention as weaknesses, but these
are not in the strategic plan as goals. Chief Veliquette replied that the committee
decided we needed to focus on the high-level priorities instead of getting into the
weeds on individual items. Mr. Peterson clarified that we need to focus on the
prevention of injuries to bring down our workers’ comp and overtime costs. Chief
Veliquette said we can add accident and illness prevention to our goals. The Board

O\



New Business Continued:
also requested a word change on page 14.

Motion moved by Mr. Howell to approve the 2024 Strategic Plan with noted
amendments and seconded by Mr. Gadoua.
Motion Carried: Aye __7__No __0__ Abstain_ O__ Absent _0__
D. Discussion and Approval to Remove Battalion Chief Andy Taylor as a Signer on the
Summit State Bank Account and Add Battalion Chief Tim Caldwell as Signer

The Board reviewed the signer change and agreed to add Battalion Chief Tim
Caldwell as a signer and remove retired Battalion Chief Andy Taylor.

Motion moved by Mr. Gadoua to approve the bank signer changes to Rancho Adobe
and seconded by Mr. Herman.
Motion Carried: Aye __7__ No __0O__ Abstain__0O__ Absent __ 0

VIl. DIRECTION ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

¢ 9132 Chassis Purchase

Vill. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the Regular Board meeting was adjourned at 8:26
p.m.

Motion moved by Mr. Howell and seconded by Mr. Herman.
Motion Carried: Aye __7__No __0O__ Abstain__0O__Absent _0__

Respectfully submitted,

: '
: I /? s | \ ‘j,«" .
{\_/, J Qﬂ H | j, ?f}/{ 4N o LeA—

Jennifer Bechtold, Board Clerk

Page 4 of 4



CONSENT CALENDAR






Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District ’ ’

11000 Main Street Phone: (707) 795-6011
P.O. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-5177
Penngrove, California 94951 www.rafd.org

RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS AND PAYROLL

FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 17, 2024

In accordance with Government Code Section 37208, ratification of the following warrant amounts are presented
to the Fire District Board:

Regular Payable Checks: $ 35,264.03
Payroll Checks: $ 91,037.22

Total All Disbursements: $126,301.25

All individual warrants and warrant registers are available for review by the board members or the public upon
request. Payroll registers arc confidential and not available for individual review in accordance with State Law.

The necessary internal controls are in place to safeguard the District’s in conformance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, sound business practices and prudent budgetary principles. Payroll documents and
warrants invoices have been reviewed and approved by the appropriate Department Head, Fire Chief and
Department Bookkeeper or Accountant before payment.

i

(nng | BeohbolA— H—q- 2+

L,—«

Clerk of the Board . Date






1 jo | abed

s onL ubig
,.\ ', \W " . P
T TFT ATl
apiL ubig
%%muxmmmw =3 zﬂ\ >
e
ZTLEO0'T6  dINSSISNOIHO TVIOL
0G6°29¢'c-
05'29¢8'¢- [suuosiad swii-ind - 0169
BupesadQ - yueg ajeig JWLNG - SEO0L SUALHOIATNIA divd 3800V OHONYY
007082~
00°082'tm SH3AdIRD - €265
Bupesed( - Hueg 21L1S HUWILNG - SE0L SNV Id IWOOINI TIVININI 1ddNS SY3dTIVO
26°500°L-
Z26°500°L- SHAdIRD - €264
BugesadQ - yueg ojeg Jwung - S£0} NOISIAIQ SIDIANES TTYOSId SyAdied
6Y'602'2-
6¥'602'2- SHIAJED - €265
Bunesadp - jueg ajelg JLIWING - GE04 NOISIAIQ SIOIAMES TVOSId Suadied
Sy L6EGH-
S L6E G- SHIdieD - €268
BunesadQ - yueg ajels NG - SEOL NOISIAIG STOIANES TYOSid Syddied
98'Z8.'ve-
98'z8.'ve- SY3dieD - €269
BupesadQ - yueg 8jejs JWLING - SE0L NOISIAIQ SIDIAXITS TVISId SHldIeD
junouwly pied UNO2IY yroT-Ze ma._mz

ifead ¥o9yd

19L3SI(] UOIIIJ0Id ali4 8qOpY oyosuey

$y202/.2i€0

L ZAATX AR

L LATATRAIX ]

yeoz/ieieo

¥202ZiL2/E0

R LAATEAIRY

yZozTILZIED

ajeq

\\.n:\

awiep juud

7%

SwieN juld

:Ag pazuoyiny

$202 ustey g
2018 ¥oeyd- jud g

HOV HOV

HOV HOV

HOV HOV

HOV HOV

HOV HOV

wnN adA}

Y ATRARRY

Nd 62:¢






G jo | abed

00°006-
00°006- 20oUBINSU| 92INSY - GEBS

BunessdQ - jueg ejelg JWWNG - €04 SIHYVH "13aNVNA
65'816-
65'8L6- wswdinby pue asemyos JBindwod - 6889

BupesedQ - jueg a1e1g JwNG - GE01 ONIMMOMLAN wp
00°666~
00°665- ssuadx3 10D - 9669

Bunesedp - jueq #jeig JWUING - GCOL S3IA00A AHLYD
00006~
00°006- soueinsuf BaINRY - BEES

BugesadQ - yueg oig NWLING - GEOL SWvav g
01°20¢-
01'Z0g- soueusuEW vEOS - 919

Bugesadp - jueg #els JWUNG - §EOL SHOSSIULWOD HaNVE
00°006-
00°006- eouRINSU| S0INOY - 9E6S

BupesedQ - yueg slejg UWING - €04 UOTAVL AONY

junowy pied JUNOIIY auieN
¥20Z ‘8z yossen
[rejyaqg 3o9yo

¥202/82/c0

b LA AL A

yzoeeeeo

YZ0ZI8Z/E0

$202/82/€0

yeoziazico

$202/82/€0

Y20Z/82/20

¥Z0Z/82/E0

R AT AL TA Y

$20zZ/8Z/en

LAAE A

ojeq

JOLIISIQ U090 ail4 8GOPY oyouey

pzog aunp-judy g
8019 }93UD- Jud 11G
Z1166 #AUl 3]
1019 ¥39yo- 3uid g
$9SSBID $Z0T yosen mna
9019 ¥osyo- Juwid Ing
$2Z0z aunp-judy ma
5019 3984D- Juid Hig
foraa iR o] e
$019 %28y~ Juid g
$Z0Z sunp-judy e
€019 294D~ Juid Hiig

wny adA]
$ZIBLICO
Wd 8¢:¢



g jo 7 ebeq

00'626-
00'626-

092501~

09'L15'0L-

16°6ZL}-

1G'GZL'L-

00’0y
00'0v-

yi'sve-
¥1'Gy8-

JARA Y
FAP AN

asuadx3y Buies) - 0ZLL

Bugesedg - jueg ejelg HWUNG - SE0L

juswdinbyg pue aiemyjos Jsindwio?) - 56889

BugesadQ - sueg a1e3g puiwing - 5ol

uswidinbg pue auemyos Bndwiod - 6889

Bugesad( - yueg 83ejg JumuNG - GE0L

asuadxy jeuonesad( - 1949

Bugessdg - yueg ajels Juwng - g0l

aoueusuiely Juswdinby - OpL9

BupesadQ - sueg 8jelg Juung - Ge0L

suuojun - 0209

VYNNI AWRIC

anH 1i

GNZHL 3OV

QO09 HOd 3INOD

AlddNS ALIAVS Zald

Bugessdg - jueg aje1g Jwwing - 601 INIWIOVYNVIN INSWAINDI ADNIOHIWI

vZ02 ‘8 UdIeN
[feleq %29Yyd

¥20z/82/e0

yzoz/ezico

$20z/82/€0

L (AUALTAPY

¥20e/8¢/c0

$20Z/82/€0

¥20Z/8Zico

¥202/82/0

¥20z/8er/eo

¥zoz/az/eo

$202/8Z/€0

¥202/82/€0

JoLISIg UoR2a}0ld alld aqOpY oysuey

SasSE|7) SsINquISY

¥ilg

LBLG/08LGHAY]

€iig

LVLLOLANI-S #AuU]

Ziig

LAVAA-E A8

Liig

SAUL NN

114 2]

61459 #Au}

6019

g

3}o8YD- Jwid fiig

g

¥o8YyD- Juld g

g

}934D- Juid Ilig

g

3}38YD- Jd i

g

#I8YD-Jwd g

k]

}38YD- Juid g

yTiaT/eo
wd ae:e



g jo ¢ efed

00°006-
00°006-

00°008'2-

00°008'2-

0L6LV'L-

0L°64%'}-

00°006-
00006~

19061~
197061~

00'GLL-
00°GLHL-

aoueinsy) saIay - 9E6%

Bugesadp - jueg ajelg HUIWNS - G201

asusadx3g Buiid - G099

BugessdQ - yueg 93Bjg JHUILNG - §E01

sajjddng [eaIpaiN - 0929

BugesadQ - jueg ejejs Juwng - GE0L

aoueBINSU| a8y - 9L6¢

BupesadQ - jueg ajels JuLNg - GE0L

jusdinby sseaauay - 0289

BugesedQ - jueg 2jejg JWWNS - GEOL

saoines yiesH - 0599

BupnessdQ - yueg ajelg JWUNG - G0

NYNHIIM 3NN

SNOLLYOLLSIANI AOANS “W VAN

1SISSY 24

ZANLLAVIN AUV

HON SNOLLNTOS INSWND0A YHIDI0M

(HLTVIH TYNOILVNDD0) H3SIVM

202 ‘9T udJen
itejag ¥93yd

PAVARTAEY

¥Z0Z/82/C0

$202/82/€0

$Z02/82/€0

¥202/8Z/€0

vzZoz/8zieo

LLAVAL AR

¥20z/8eico

¥202/82/E0

¥20Z/8L/E0

$202/82/€0

¥Z0Z/82/20

191}SI(] UOH29}0Id 8ll4 @qOpY oysuey

$202 aunp-judy

0zle

spunoibyoeg

6119

8C0LIYL #AuU]

g9

$2Z0z aunp-judy

FASS:

$Z80806208 #AU]

9i19

E£¥0PS01060ZEH#O

519

e

308y~ Juid itid

g

3}08YD- Juid g

g

}2ayd- juid lig

g

HoeUd- Juid g

wa

}osyd- Jud Hig

g

¥I8YD- Jilid g

¥eI82/e0
Wd 8g:¢



G jo  ebeg

00'e8sl-
oo'e8s-

GE'869-
GE'869-

YO ViY'G-
00°006-
YOVIS

LZ'v68-
LT'v68-

00°'002-
00'00Z-

TLGL8'

zLGI8 -

soueinsu Auigesiq - LE6S

BugesadQ - yueg sje3s JwIWING - §£01

aoueusjuiey snieieddy - 6G1Q

BupesedQ - yueg elejs Jwwing - 5£01

SOUBINSU| 9818 - 0BG

[suuosiad swii-ing - 0166

Buyessdo - jueg ae3g yuwwng - G0}

aoueusuEly Snieieddy - G619

Bunesadq - yueg o)e}g JWWING - SCOL

ssuadxg jeuonessdQ - 19b9

BugesedQ - yueg ejelg Hwwng - 501

1#nd - 10ZL

BugesedQ - yueg 81818 JWUWNG - 5E0}

ANVJWOD JONVHNSNI QUVANVLS

SYUIHLONWS

INIETTV 313d

ONILNAOJOV YINONOS 1IWYH3d

NIWIZHIL TVIO0S JAQUONNId

"ONI ONDOMYL 1H318UvE MOIN

¥20Z ‘8T YoseW
ifelad %¥99Yyd

¥202/82/c0

¥20Z/8Z/E0

¥e02/8/e0

¥202/8Z/c0

¥Z0c/8z/e0

¥202/82/€0

LAV T4

¥20Z/82/€0

¥202/82/€0

y20zZ/82/£0

$202/82/0

¥z02/82/20

JoL3SIg UonIvj0ld all4 8qOopy oyouey

$202 udy

9Zie

PY2e16/929816#A|

STL9

SY3d/vzoz sunp-judy

vZig

YL96¥E0 #AU]

€Ti9

{ejuay asnoygnio

[44%:]

GO06T10 #AU|

1219

g

%8UQD- Jud hiid

g

3}o8YD- Juid fiig

g

A28y Juid g

g

3}sayd- jud g

g

}oBYD- Juid fiig

g

308y~ Juid Hig

¥Zraz/eo
Wd 8e:e

Hp



G jJo g abed

oL
DETREVAN
aplL
£0'¥92°6E  :AANSSI SHOIHD TVIOL
cb'ase-
£¥'96¢€- SOURINSU] UOISIA - PEES $202/82/20
BupgesedQ - yueg 81Eg JJuIWINg - S£0L NVd 30IAY3S NOISIA  ¥Z0Z/8Z/E0
¥Z0T ‘8z yosew
ifelag %93y

JoL}SI(] UOID3}0.1d Bli4 9qOpY oyosuey

sweN juld

Vil ~YTAC)

sweN Julid

\u\\w\..&.ﬁ & %.\w‘\

:Ag pazuoyiny
202 ludy g
1219 ¥ooyo- Jud iig
¥2/82/€0

Nd 8e:¢






BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST

UMPQUA BANK Account Number: ####-#HH-#HER-6068

Page 1 of 5

ﬁ VISA

Billing Cycle

03/31/2024 Call us at: (866) 777-9013

Days In Billing Cycle 31 Lost or Stolen Card; (866) 839-3485
Previous Balance $12,680.88
Purchases + $14,757.83 é Go to www.umpguabank.com
Cash + $0.00
Balance Transfers * $0.00 DX wiite us at PO BOX 35142 - LB1181, SEATTLE, WA
Special + $0.00 98124-5142
Credits - $18.52-
Payments - $12,680.88-
Other Charges + $0.00
Finance Charges + $0.00 NEW BALANCE $14,739.31
NEW BALANCE $14,739.31 MINIMUM PAYMENT $14,739.31

PAYMENT DUE DATE 04/25/2024
Total Credit Line $250,000.00
Available Credit Line $235,260.69 NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay
Available Cash $0.00 entire new balance by payment due date. Finance charge accrues on
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances until pafd and will be billed on your next statement.
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00

\L CORPORATE ACTIVITY $12,680.88-
Trans Date | PostDate | Reference Number i Transaction Description [ Amount
03/18 03118 0000000L.BX2403185018018 PAYMENT - THANKYOU $12,680.88-

Purchases & Other Cash Advances
Charges

$4,408.06

VIRTUAL ACCT BECHTOLD Total Activity

it HHHE HHE 6806

Payments & Other
Credits

$0.00 $0.00

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description

03/01 03/01 PPLNO1T  24692164061107196516252 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA
02/29 03/01 PPLNO1  24492154061027736548446  MISSION LINEN 805-863-1841 CA

03/01 03/03 PPLNO1  24071054062939144034027 SP147 PENNGROVE STATIO 707-2290555 CA
03/07 03/08 PPLNO1  2475542406720067189288¢ PRIMO WATER FL 800-7285508 FL

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT -

UMPQUA BANK
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142

PP 6068
Check box to indicate

name/address change D
on back of this coupon

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

A
4 UMPQUA BANK

03/31/24 04/25/24 $ '

$14,739.31 $14,739.31

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE T0O:

O T e T

UMPQUA BANK COMMEéCIAL CARD OPS
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124.5142

BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE Bt

PO BOX 1028
PENNGROVE CA 94851

I
35 0011 LOL& 0000 0OOOO OOODDOOD OODODOOO O E%



IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Finance Charge Calculation Methods and Computation of Average Daily Balance Subject to Finance Charge: The Finance Charge Calculation Method
applicable to your account for Cash Advances and Credit Purchases of goods and services that you obtain through the use of your card is specified on the
front side of this statement and explained below:

Method A - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): The Finance Charge on purchases begins on the date the transaction posted to your
account. The Finance Charge on Cash Advances begins on the date you obtained the cash advance, or the first day of the billing cycle within which it is
posted to your account, whichever is later. There is no grace period.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of your account. To get the average daily
balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and subtract any payments, credits,
non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the billing cycle and divide the total
by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Method E - Average Daily Balance (excluding current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances if Method E is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance shown on your
monthly statement on or before the Payment Due Date. The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day and subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees,
and unpaid finance charges. We do not add in any new purchases or cash advances. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances
for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Method G - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances, if Method G is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement and, on any new purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances) appearing on your next monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance, shown on your monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date.
The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and
subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the
billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Payment Crediting and Credit Balance: Payments received at the location specified on the front of the statement after the phrase “MAKE CHECK PAYABLE
TO" vill be credited to the account specified on the payment coupon as of the date of receipt. Payments received at a different location or payments that do
not conform to the requirements set forth on or with the periodic statement (e.g. missing payment stub, payment envelope other than as provided with your
statement, multiple checks or muitiple coupons in the same envelope) may be subject to delay in crediting, but shall be credited within five days of receipt. If
there is a credit balance due on your account, you may request in writing, a full refund. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of
this statement.

By sending your check, you are authorizing the use of the infarmation on your check to make a one-time electronic debit from the account on which the check
is drawn. This electronic debit, which may be posted to your account as early as the date your check is received, will be only for the amount of your check.
The original check will be destroyed and we will retain the image in our records. if you have questions please call the customer service number on the front of
this billing statement.

Closing Date: The closing date is the last day of the billing cycle; all transactions received after the closing date will appear on your next statement.

Annual Fee: If your account has been assessed an annual fee, you may avoid paying this annual fee by sending written notification of termination within 30
days following the mailing date of this bill. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement. You may use your card(s)
during this 30 day period but immediately thereafter must send your card(s), which you have cut in half, to this same address.

Negative Credit Reports: You are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if
you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

In Case of Errors or Inquiries About Your Bill: If you suspect there is an error on your account or you need information about a transaction on your bill, send
your written inquiry to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement within 60 days of the date of the statement containing the transaction in
question. You may telephone us, however a written request is required to preserve your rights.

In your letter, give us the following information:

3 Your name and account number.
+ The dollar amount of the suspected error.
+ Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While
we investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to coltect the amount you question.

Please provide a legal document evidencing your name change, such as a court document.
Please use blue or black ink to complete form

NAME CHANGE Last - ;

First P P Middle
ADDRESS CHANGE Street
city IR . ... sae  ZIPCode
Home Phone ( Do - Business Phone ( RN |
CellPhone (| - ) - E-mail Address
SIGNATURE REQUIRED

TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature




BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST

Account Number: ##H} #HEHE #HHHE 6068
Page 3 of §

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number

Description

03/09 03/10 PPLNO1  24755424069290685319610 PRIMO WATER FL 800-7285508 FL
03/11 03/11 PPLNO1  24692164071105526898190 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA
03/14 03/15 PPLNO1  24492154075027755961730 MISSION LINEN 805-963-1841 CA
03/15 03/17 PPLNOT  24692164075108836593804 VZWRLSS*APOCC VISB 800-522-0204 FL
0320 03/21 PPLNO1  24941664080206016570716 RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000
CA
03/20 03/21 PPLNO1  24941664080206016588122 RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000 $270.20
CA
03/20 03/21 PPLNO1  24941664080206016588130 RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000 $576.78
CA
03/20 03/21 PPLNO1  24692164080102827672910 GOOGLE *YouTube TV g.co/helppay# CA $102.98
03/23 03/24 PPLNO1  24055234084812444052043 ATT* BILL PAYMENT 800-331-0500 TX $824.86
03/23 03/24 PPLNO1  24755424083290833400688 PRIMO WATER FL 800-7285508 FL $51.44
03/28 03/28 PPLNO1  24692164088109353575237 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA $260.04
03727 03/28 PPLNO1  24492154088027774972738 MISSION LINEN 805-963-1841 CA $110.23
03/30 03/31 PPLNO1  24602164090101112143049 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA $264.71
03/30 03/31 PPLNO1  24492154091027711662166 BAY ALARM COMPANY 925-808-4311 CA $244.95

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

JAMES DEURLCO

Reference Number

Purchases & Other Cash Advances
Charges

$655.24 $0.00

Description

Total Activity

02/28 Q3/01 PPLNO1  24055224060750036001391 LOMBARDI'S BBQ PETALUMA CA $106.18
02/29 03/03 PPLNO1  24427334061710001487253 ROTTEN ROBBIE #62 SEBASTOPOL CA $65.06
03/06 03/08 PPLNO1  24427334067710001475823 ROTTEN ROBBIE #62 SEBASTOPOL CA $61.21
03/12 03/14 PPLNO1  24427334073710001488082 ROTTEN ROBBIE #62 SEBASTOFOL CA $54.63
03/18 03/19 PPLNO1  24801974078608830674887 FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA $285.09
CA
03/18 03/20 PPLNO1  24427334079710001501194 ROTTEN ROBBIE #62 SEBASTOFOL CA $47.23
03/24 03/26 PPLNO1  24427334085710001342955 ROTTEN ROBBIE #62 SEBASTOPOL CA $45.84

TiM CALDWELL
HEH #2629

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number

Purchases & Other
Charges
$326.57

Cash Advances

$0.00

Description

Total Activity
$326.57

02/29 03/01 PPLNOT  24034544060003279917114 76 - PETALUMA 88 INC PETALUMA CA $24.75
03/01 03/03 PPLNO1  24692164061107462235520 AMZN Mktp US*RZ2063VIK2 Amzn.com/bill WA $17.51
03/06 03/07 PPLNO1  24034544066000654018355 76 - PETALUMA 88 INC PETALUMA CA $42.00
03/05 03/07 PPLNO1  24269794066500666791714 FRIZELLE ENOS FEEDS - PENNGROVE CA $27.67
03/12 0313 PPLNO1  24034544072001380003950 76 - ROCKET 5426 5426 COTATICA $65.97
0317 0317 PPLNO1  24692164077100361515938 CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $75.67
03/23 03/24 PPLNO1  24034544083002764853084 76 - PETALUMA 88 INC PETALUMA CA $73.00

MORGAN DEJONG Purchases & Other Cash Advances
Charges

$16.40

Payments & Other Total Activity

$0.00 $16.40

p
LOWES #01901* COTATI CA

PPLNO1  24692164085107384534747



raye 4 ui v

ERIC GROMALA Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity

HHE HEH HHEH 1484 Credits Charges
$0.00 $1,401.87 $0.00 $1,401.87

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount
03/01 03/03 PPLNO1 24692164061107511248136 COSTCO *BUS DELIV 823 510-259-6600 CA $537.06
03/01 03/03 PPLNO1 24692164061107511248516 COSTCO *BUS DELIV 823 510-259-6600 CA $454.24
03/01 03/03 PPLNO1 24692164061107511248615 COSTCO *BUS DELIV 823 510-259-6600 CA $276.26
03/17 03/18 PPLNO1 24034544077002030591581 76 - ROCKET 5426 5426 COTATICA $29.55
03/19 03/20 PPLNO1 24492154079717937393861 RANEY'S LLC 352-789-6701 FL $46.20
03/20 03/21 PPLNO1 24717054080270802604754 BAILEYS INC 530-6614730 CA $58.56

HERB WANDEL Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity
FHEH HHHE i 4009 Credits Charges
$0.00 $3,878.82 $0.00 $3,878.82

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount
03/04 03/04 PPLNO1 24692164064100806273461 CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $70.92
03/16 0317 PPLNO1 24692164076100009200845 CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $108.63
03/23 03/24 PPLNO1 24692164083105260876119 PETERSON TRUCKS SR 707-576-1616 CA $3,617.11
03/26 03/27 PPLNO1 24692164086108350511189 CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $82.16

JEFF VELIQUETTE Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity
HHH b #HEHE 8935 Credits Charges
$0.00 $298.21

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number p Amount
02/29 03/03 PPLNO1 24426294061017022289552  New York Bagel ROHNERT PARK CA $22.20
03/07 03/10 PPLNO1 24316054068548646028699 SHELL OIL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA $109.73
03/08 03/10 PPLNO1 24435244068027017713562  JAVAMORE CAFE PENNGROVE CA $13.89
03/20 03/22 PPLNO1 24316054081548491601015  SHELL OIL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA $152.39

JIMMY BERNAL Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity
i i R 9391 Credits Charges
$0.00 $132.24 $0.00 $132.24

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount
03/08 03/10 PPLNO1 24692164068103742204702 CHEVRON 0098548 PETALUMA CA $27.14
03/08 03/10 PPLNO1 24692164068103604738680 AMZN Mktp US*RN2DZ3LP1 Amzn.com/bill WA $105.10

MICHAEL PORTER Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity
THEHE IRHHE THEHE 2447 Credits Charges
$0.00 $1,435.46 $0.00 $1,435.46

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description
03/08 03/10 PPLNO1 24801974068726207689387 AED SUPERSTORE 800-544-0048 W! $1,435.46

22~



BL ACCT 00002716-10000000

RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST

Account Number: #i5 $HHHE #HHHE 6068
Page 5 of 6§

JENNIFER BECHTOLD Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity
Credits Charges
$18.52- $1,161.05 $0.00 $1,142.53

Trans Date an Name Description

02/29 74431064060083001502494 CREDIT VOUCHER $18.52-
AMZN MKTP US SEATTLE WA

03/01 03/03 PPLNO1 24275394061900010975573  HIRE IMAGE 952-9418040 MN $199.00

03/04 03/05 PPLNO1 24431064064083338913605 AMAZON.COM*RZBBROXL1 SEATTLE WA $14.62

03/07 03/08 PPLNO1 24692164067102498811760  AMZN Mkip US*RE6AISFDO Amzn.com/bill WA $58.64

03/08 03/10 PPLNO1 24034544068000948492001 76 - ROCKET 5426 5426 COTATI CA $133.61

03/15 03/17 PPLNO1 24755424076640763111102  CA DIR DOSH 800-4874567 CA $225.00

03/15 0317 PPLNO1 24755424076640763111748 OPC CA DIR DOSH FE 800-3525002 AL $5.18

03/19 03/20 PPLNO1 24692164079102550691262  IN *AMERIPRINTS LIVE SCAN 707-5889866 $25.00
CA

03/28 Q3/31 PPLNO1 24037244089900017019726  SALLY TOMATOES 877-8144102 CA $500.00

KYLE HEARD Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity

HiHE S HHE 6521 Credits Charges
$0.00 $624.00 $0.00 $624.00

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description
03/28 03/29 PPLNO1 D4692164088109927860528 SQ *PRECISION TRAINING GR Rancho $312.00
Cucamo CA
03/28 03/29 PPLNO1 24692164088109935234261  SQ *PRECISION TRAINING GR Rancho $312.00
Cucamo CA

RENE TORRES Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity
FHEHE S i 4930 Credits Charges
$0.00 $419.91 $0.00 $419.91

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number

pt
03/25 03/26 PPLNO1  24275394085800015481330 SONETICS CORPORATION 503-6847080 OR $418.91

Plan Plan
Name Description Daily Balance Balance
Purchases
PPLNO1 PURCHASE E $0.00 0.06008%(D) 21.9800% $0.00 $0.00  0.0000% $14,739.31
001
Cash
CPLNO1 CASH A $0.00 0.06554%(D) 23.9900% $0.00 $0.00  0.0000% $0.00
oo
* Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily Days in Biliing Cycle: 31
** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Annual Percentage Rate
1 FCM = Finance Charge Method
(V) = Variable Rate If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.




2

o



ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMUNICATIONS



',,v

L



BUDGET REPORTS

\
—_






Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011
P. 0. Box 1029 Fax: {707) 795-5177
Penngrove, California 94951 www . rafd.org

MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MARCH 27, 2024 — 9:00 A.M.
PENNGROVE FIRE STATION - 11000 MAIN STREET
PENNGROVE, CALIFORNIA

L CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Chairman, Mark Hemmendinger, called the Finance Meeting to order at 9:01
a.m. The agenda for this meeting was posted on March 22, 2024.

Directors Present: Mark Hemmendinger, Bob Moretti, Ray Peterson (arrived at 9:09
a.m.)

Staff Present: Chief Veliquette, Herb Wandel, Tim Caldwell, Jennifer Bechtold

Minutes Conducted by: Jennifer Bechtold

1L ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

ORAL AND WRITTEN GO il ==

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda
There was no public comment or citizen business.

j11 8 FINANCIAL OFFICERS REPORT

FINANCIAL WX Y I R0 Shos s

A. Discussion and Recommendation of Westamerica Bank Loan Proceeds

The budget committee will recommend to the Board of Directors that the
Westamerica Bank loan funds be moved into the Capital Facilities Reserve account.

B. Discussion on CalPERS Unfunded Liability Payment in July 2024
In July 2024, the UAL payment will be $100K. Mr. Hemmendinger suggested we
consider doubling this payment by using $200K of $300K we currently have in UAL
reserves. This would reduce the amount we will be paying in interest. The committee

agreed to bring this discussion forward to the Board at the July meeting.

C. Discussion on Overview of Cash Fund Balances

The committee reviewed the current cash balances and reserves in our accounts.
There were no questions or comments.

D. Discussion on Overview of FY 24/25 Projected Budget

The committee studied the FY 24 /25 projected budget with funds with and without
Measure H revenue. Discussion ensued on how best to budget as we move forward,
with the known threat of the Business Roundtable measure in November.

Page 1 of 2



E. Discussion on YTD Revenues and Expenditures

The committee reviewed our year-to-date budget. There were no questions or
comments.

III. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the finance committee meeting was adjourned at
11:00 a.m.

Motion moved by Mr. Hemmendinger and seconded by Mr. Moretti.

Respectfully submitted,

C\lu\v\r\ I Atindold—

Jennifer Bechtold, Board Clerk

Page 2 of 2

N

ir



RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
March 31, 2024

REVENUES - OPERATING BUDGET

BUDGETED FOR MARCH FY REVENUE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-OBJ. DESCRIPTION FY ‘23 - 24’ REVENUES 3/31/24 REMAINING REMAINING (%)

1000 |Property Taxes $ 4481020009 - 1% 240964023 |8 2,071,379.77 46.23%
1001 |CY Direct Charges S 224471000 | $ T 1§ 126065120 | $  984,058.80 43.84%
1007 {CY Direct Charges-July $ - $ - $ - % -

RDA Increment - Credited amount of ad valorem taxes to Petaluma
1008 1and Cotati redevelopment districts $ 170,500.00 | $ - 1% (a17604)[$  572,676.04 335.88%
1011 |Property Tax Administration Fee $ (40,000.00){ $ - 1% L (40,000.00) 100.00%
1014 |RDA Increment $ - 18 - |8 2,82893 | $ (2,828.93)
1015 |{RDA Pass-Through $ - 1% - 18 269,20517 | $  (269,205.17)
1016 |RDA Allocation $ - 18 - |8 34,989.50 | $ (34,989.50)
1017 |Residual Property Tax (RDA Escrow Acct) $ - $ - $ 250,73831 | $  (250,738.31)
1018 |Property Tax - RDA Asset Distribution $ - $ - $ - $ -
1020 |CY Supplemental Tax % 111,000.00 | $ - $ 3771657 | $ 73,283.43 66.02%
1040 |Unsecured Property Taxes $ 133,900.00 | $ - 18 138,938.62 | $ (5,038.62) -3.76%
1042 |Cost Reimbursement ~ Collect $ - $ - $ - $ -
1044 |Unsecured Property Taxes - July $ - $ - $ R $ -
1060 |Property Taxes - PY Secured $ - $ - $ - $ -
1061 |PY Direct Charges $ 21,000.00 | $ - s 18,875.07 | $ 2,124.93 10.12%
1080 |Property Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ -
1100 |Property Taxes - PY Unsecured $ - $ - $ - $ -
1120 |Property Tax Receivable $ - $ - $ - $ -

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES $ 7,122,130.00 | $ - $  4,021,407.56 |$ 3,100,722.44 43.54%
1700 |Interest on Pooled Cash $ 85,000.00 | % 13,584.14 | $ 81,95951 | $ 3,040.49 3.58%
1701 |Interest Earned (on early payments of Prop. Taxes) $ - $ - $ -

TOTAL USE OF PROPERTY $ 85,000.00 | $ 13,584.14 | $ 81,959.51 | $ 3,040.49 3.58%
2081 [State - Highway Rentals $ - $ - $ - $ -
2404 |State Reimbursements $ - |8 - 1% 8236 % (82.36)
2440 {HOPTR $ 22,660.00 | $ - 18 3,063.02 | $ 19,596.98 86.48%
2500 {State - Other (Grant Revenue) 3 - $ - $ - $ -
2589 |State Refunds - Strike Teams $ 350,000.00 | $ - $ 206,021.70 | $ 143,978.30 41.14%

TOTAL INTERGOV. REVENUES $ 372,660.00 | $ - $ 209,167.08 | $ 163,492.92 43.87%
3600 |Misc. charges for Services - Fire Marshal Services $ 32,000.00 | $ 9,811.00 ; $ 20,684.00 | $ 11,316.00 35.36%
3601 |Finance Charges/Late Fees $ 4,00000 1 % 1812 1% 24903 1% 3,750.97 93.77%
3641 |Fire Services - Casino Contract $ 130,048.00 | $ - $ 110,036.00 | $ 20,012.00 15.39%
3661 |Fire Control Services - Cost Recovery $ 20,000.00 | $ 298581 | $ 17,572.60 | $ 2427.40 12.14%
3670 |Weed Abatement $ 60,000.00 | $ - $ 35,955.00 | $ 24,045.00 40.08%
3682 |City Contracts (RP Auto Aid) $ 42,600.00 | - $ 21,786.69 | $ 20,813.31 48.86%
3700 |Copy file fee $ 500.00 | $ - |3 11500 | $ 385.00 77.00%
3980 |Revenue Applicable to PY $ - 1% - 1% - 1% -

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES $ 289,148.00 | § 12,81493 | $ 206,398.32 | § 82,749.68 28.62%
4000 |Unspent Funds from Previous Fiscal Year $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
4010 |Transfer to/from Reserves $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 0.00%
4040 |Misc. Revenue $ 10,000.00 | $ 550,21821 | $ 626,919.75 1§  (616,919.75) -6169.20%
4100 (Workers' compensation reimbursement 3 42,300.00 | $ 2581252 | $ 112,841.18 | $ (70,541.18) -166.76%
4102 |{Donations or reimbursements $ - $ - $ - $ -
4109 |Refunded Checks, outdated warrants $ - $ - $ - $ -
4600 |Sale of Fixed Assets (Surplus) $ 50,000.00 0.00%

TOTAL MISC. REVENUES $ 102,300.00 | $ 576,030.73 | § 739,760.93 | $ (637,460.93) -623.13%

REVENUE TOTAL: $ 7,971,238.00 | $ 602,429.80 | $  5,258,693.40 | $ 2,712,544.60 34.03%




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

EXPENDITURES - OPERATING BUDGET

BUDGETED FOR MARCH FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-OBJ. FY 23 - 24 EXPENSE 3/31/24 REMAINING REMAINING (%)
5910 {Perm. Positions $ 3,328,82800 | $ 24026664 | $  2,405633.95 | § 923,194.05 27.73%
5911 |Extra help: part time employees, non-benefited. Paid hourly $ 306,000.00 | $ 26,444.91 | $ 154,29791 | $ 151,702.09 49.58%
5912 |Overtime $ 75742200 | $ 59,755.19 | $ 634,858.62 | $ 122,563.38 16.18%
5913  |BC Extra Shift Compensation $ 110,000.00 | $ - $ 84,27046 | $ 25,729.54 23.39%
5914 |FLSA $ 83,000.00 | $ 6,140.36 [ $ 62,03284 | $ 20,967.16 25.26%
5922 |FICA $ 8,100.00 | $ 67.05 [ $ 4,284.92 | $ 3,815.08 47.10%
5923  [PERS contributions, Employee + Employer paid contributions $ 700,000.00 | $ 51,45534 | $ 471,32931 | $ 228,670.69 32.67%
5924 |Medicare $ 60,000.00 | $ 4,41957 | $ 4597749 | $ 14,022.51 23.37%
5930 [Health Insurance $ 601,198.00 | $ 2738200 | $ 460,905.50 | $ 140,292.50 23.34%
5931 |Disability Insurance $ 11,000.00 | $ 783.00 | $ 8,265.00 | $ 2,735.00 24.86%
5932  iDental Insurance $ 35,000.00 | $ 2538201 % 2592590 | $ 9,074.10 25.93%
5933 |Life Insurance $ 500000 | $ 30082 | $ 3413151 % 1,586.85 31.74%
5934 |Vision Insurance $ 5,00000 | $ 38276 | $ 3,909.62 | $ 1,090.38 21.81%
5935 |Unemployment Insurance $ 5,000.00 | $ 20262 | $ 4,196.56 | $ 803.44 16.07%
5936 |Retiree Health Insurance $ 22,500.00 | $ 5,400.00 | $ 19,200.00 | $ 3,300.00 14.67%
5940 [Workers' Compensation $ 247,000.00 | $ - $ 253,82858 | $ (6,828.58) -2.76%
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS: $ 6,285,048.00 | $  425,628.46 | $ 4,642,329.81 | $ 1,642,718.19 26.14%
Uniftorms including paid and volunteers staff pants, shirts, station
€020 1poots, badges, collar pins, name tags and business cards $ 28,500.00 | $ 588.69 | $ 1542843 |$ 1307157 45.87%
6022 |Safety Clothing: turnouts, including boots $ 70,000.00 | $ 17,18548 | $ 26,511.57 | $ 43,488.43 62.13%
6040 |Communications including telephone, cable, internet, cell phones $ 26,000.00 | $ 1,54751 | $ 1574048 1 $ 10,259.52 39.46%
6045 iPagers and Radios $ 6,850.00 | $ 78272 | % 349197 [ $ 3,358.03 49.02%
Tood - at extended responses, approved meetings, examinations and
6060 ) trainings. $ 6,000.00 | $ 766.35 | $ (299.20)| $ 6,299.20 104.99%
6080 |Houschold expenses - Fishman Supply; detergent, towels etc. $ 15,000.00 | $ 232321 % 749053 | $ 7,509.47 50.06%
6100 |Liability Insurance $ 253,441.00 | $ - $ 253,999.86 | $ (558.86) -0.22%
6140 |Equipment Maintenance: Office equipment and tool repair $ 12,000.00 | $ 903.25 | $ 6,776.77 | $ 5,223.23 43.53%
6155 |Apparatus Maintenance $ 60,000.00 | $ 2313131 % 32,357.63 | $ 27,642.37 46.07%
6165 [SCBA Maintenance $ 5,000.00 | $ 302101 $ 4,908.82 | $ 91.18 1.82%
Building Maintenance - routine facility & grounds maintenance
6180 including repairs to maintain buildings and grounds. New projects ie.
Construction to be considered for possible fixed asset expense 8510 $ 33,000.00 | $ 81432 (% 26,75850 | $ 6,241.50 18.91%
6181  {Station Maint related to remodel $ 6,000.00 | $ - $ 11,503.90 | $ (5,503.90) -91.73%
6260 |Medical / Lab supply - O2, latex gloves, etc. $ 20,000.00 | $ 231500 | $ 10,21819 | $ 9,781.81 48.91%
6261 |ALS Medical Expense $ 15,000.00 | $ - $ - $ 15,000.00 100.00%
Memberships and Professional Assoc. Fees: FDAC, SCIDA, GCICA,
6280 |cCAL Costeo, Cotati Chamber of Commerce. $ 17,500.00 | $ - |3 1113172 | $ 6,368.28 36.39%
6400 o ffice Supplies: regular supplies such as paper, printer cartridges etc. | $ 3,20000 | $ 461.87 | $ 1,83052 [ $ 1,369.48 42.80%
Office Expense - Inventory such as desktop/laptop computer
6401 urchases, printers, etc. $ 7,00000 | $ 485830 | § 6,690.89 | $ 309.11 442%
6410 |Postage and shipping $ 2,000.00 | $ 12240 [ $ 1,16061 | $ 839.39 41.97%
6430  |Printing Services $ 1,000.00 | $ - $ 100.87 | $ 899.13 89.91%
6461 |Operational Expenses $ 8,000.00 | $ 24000 | $ 26,486.99 | $ (18,486.99) -231.09%
6463  {FPO Expenses - public education materials $ 4,000.00 | $ - $ 1,635.58 | $ 2,364.42 59.11%
6500 |Prof/Special Services - Payroll Fees $ 5,000.00 | $ 368.00 | $ 3,196.75 | $ 1,803.25 36.07%
6526  {Dispatch Services - REDCOM $ 30,000.00 | $ - $ 18,333.52 | $ 11,666.48 38.89%
6587 {LAFCO $ 7,000.00 | $ - 3 6,961.00 | $ 39.00 0.56%
8590 |Contracted FM Services $ 20,000.00 | $ 2,625.00 | $ 14,962.50 | $ 5,037.50 25.19%
6596 |CQI Expense $ 10,000.00 | $ 595.00 | $ 2,21000 | $ 7,790.00 77.90%
6605 |Hiring Expenses $ 18,216.00 | $ 284900 | $ 8,321.00 { $ 9,895.00 54.32%
6610 |Legal Services $ 20,000.00 | $ - |8 39,384.50 | $ (19,384.50) -96.92%
6630 |Annual Audit $ 9,000.00 | $ - $ 8,445.00 | $ 555.00 617%
6635 |Bank and Credit Card Fees $ 350.00 | $ 14.02 | $ 521.50 | $ (171.50) -49.00%
6650 |Health Services $ 6,000.00 | $ 115.00 | $ 557000 | $ 430.00 717%
6654 |Wellness Program $ 7,00000 | $ - $ 1,250.00 | $ 5,750.00 82.14%
Public Legal Notices - publishing fees (ordinances, budget/Prop IV
6800 jimit, elections, etc.) $ 1,200.00 | $ - 18 1,514.00 | $ (314.00) 2617%
6820 |Rent/ Lease Equipment $ 7,500.00 | $ 44561 | $ 4,00795 | $ 3,492.05 46.56%

B2



RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

BUDGETED FOR MARCH FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-OBJ. DESCRIPTION FY '23 - 24’ EXPENSE 331724 REMAINING  |REMAINING (%)
Rental hydrants/Water - hydrant use within Sonoma County Water
6823 Agency juristriction $ 700.00 | $ - 18 - 1% 700.00 100.00%
6880 {Small tools: maintenance tools, hardware etc. $ 3,00000 1 % - $ 2,789.97 | 210.03 7.00%
6881 |Safety Equipment: SCBA's, hose, nozzles etc. $ 30,000.00 | $ 68331 1% 17,329.00 | $ 12,671.00 42.24%
6889 |Computer Software $ 49,215.00 | $ 11,187.72 | $ 65,057.61 | $ (15,842.61) -32.19%
Any Board related expense not otherwise accounted for (Le., Special
7000 Ipistrict Dinners) $ 600.00 | $ - |3 27500 | $ 325.00 54.17%
7005 |Election Expense - as determined by the County Elections Office $ - $ - $ - 3 - 0.00%
In-Service Training - required and continuing education for all
7120 | sersonnel and Directors $ 4200000 |$ 241967 2026497 |$  21,735.03 51.75%
7201 |Gasand Oil $ 70,000.00 | $ 3,28257 | $ 40,628.62 | $ 29,371.38 41.96%
Transportation and Travel to training out of County, use of personal
7300 |Sehicle for District errands. $ 6,800.00 | $ 3039218 (4,784.47)| $ 11,584.47 170.36%
7320 |Utilities - PG&E, garbage, water, sewage $ 63,000.00 | $ 452244 1 % 45,518.01 | $ 17,481.99 27.75%
TOTAL SUPPLIES AND SERVICES: $ 1,006,072.00 | % 62,844.70 | $ 765,681.06 | $ 240,390.94 23.89%
7910 |Long Term Loan - Princ. $ 57,508.31 | $ - 13 42,95341 | $ 14,554.90 2531%
7930 {Long Term Loan - Interest $ 6,208.49 | $ - 3 4834191 % 1,374.30 22.14%
7940 |Pension Obligation Bond - Principal $ 255,000.00 | $ - 1% 255,000.00 | $ - 0.00%
7945 |Pension Obligation Bond - Interest $ 129,660.50 | $ - $ 129,402.97 | $ 257.53 0.20%
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT: $ 448,377.30 | $ - |8 432,190.57 | $ 16,186.73 3.61%
8510 |Buildings Improvements $ - $ - $ - $ - #DIV/0!
8511 |New Capital Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ - #DIV/0!
8540 |Durable Medical Equipment $ - s - |8 - |8 - #DIV/0!
8560 |New Equipment - Apparatus $ - 1% - 18 - 18 - #DIV/0!
8561 |Equipment New - Office $ - $ - $ - $ - #DIV/0!
TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $ - $ - $ - $ - #DIV/0t
Recap Report BUDGETED FOR BALANCE BALANCE
FY '23 - 24' MARCH TOTAL FY TO 3/31/24 REMAINING  |REMAINING (%)
OPERATING REVENUES $ 7,971,238.00 | § 602,429.80 | § 5,258,693.40 | §  2,712,544.60 34.03%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Wages/Benefits $ 6,285048.00 | $ 4256284618 46423208118 164271819 26.14%
Supplies and Services $ 1,00607200 1 % 62,844.70 | $ 765,681.06 | § 240,390.94 23.89%
Long Term Debt $ 448,377.30 | $ - 1s 43219057 | $ 16,186.73 3.61%
Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ - #DIVIO!
Totals $ 773949730 |$ 48847316 (%  5840,20144 | §  1,899,29586 24.54%

Revenues Less Expenditures

$ (581,508.04)




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

[CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS BUDGET

BUDGETED FOR MARCH FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-0OBJ. FY '23 - 24 EXPENSE 3/31/24 REMAINING  [REMAINING (%)
9510  [Buildings mprovements $ 992,511.62 0.00 | $ 992,511.62 | $ - 0.00%
9511 [New Capital Equipment $ - 0.00|$ - |9 - #DIV/0!
9540  |Durable Medical Equipment $ - 0.00 | $ - 1% - #DIV/0!
9560 {New Equipment - Apparatus $ - 0.001]% - $ - #DIV/O!
9561 |Equipment New ~ Office $ - 0.001(% - 1% - #DIV/0!
TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $ 992,511.62 - $ 992,511.62 { $ - 0.00%
CURRENT ASSETS
Summit State Bank Operating Account:| $ 129,503.91
Summit State Bank ICS Account:| § 1,036,142.59
Summit State Bank Payroll Account: | § 5,186.91
CDARS:| § 2,779,980.26
Petty Cash:| § 200.00
Total:| § 3,951,013.66
Remaining Operating Fund:| $ 2,662,310.86
Designated Capital Reserve Accounts:| $§ 1,288,702.80
321 Future Liabilities - PERS UAL:| $ 300,000.00
331 Apparatus Reserves:| $ 405,000.00
332 Unrestricted Fund Reserves:| $ 11,938.79
334 Buildings/Facility Reserves:| $ 571,764.01




12:20 PM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
04/05/24 Trial Balance
Cash Basis As of March 31, 2024
Mar 31, 24
Debit Credit
1010 - County of Sonoma 0.00
1030 - Wells Fargo Checking Account 0.00
1035 - Summit State Bank - Operating 128,503.91
1036 - Summit State Bank - ICS 1,586,360.80
1037 - Summit State Bank - Payroll 5,186.91
1038 - CDARS 2,779,980.25
1080 - Petty Cash 200.00
107 - Accounts Receivable 3,214.01
12000 - Undeposited Funds 0.00
170 - Land 74,634.00
171 - Buildings and Improvements 1,185,360.97
172 - Equipment 4,565,635.75
178 - Accum. Depreciation - Building 603,437.69
179 - Accum. Depreciation - Equipment 2,056,611.53
195 - Due From Operating Fund 1,916,8980.00
325 - Deferred Outflows 8,457,066.00
99999 - Prior Period Adjustment 0.00
200 - Accounts Payable 0.00
Chase Visa 0.00
Umpqua Bank Credit Card 0.00
2710 - Deferred Revenue 86,879.18
327 - Deferred Outflows-Liability Acc 0.00
336 - Capital One Loan 0.07
337 - Accrued Interest Payable 2,129.35
338 - Capital Lease - Current 4.55
339 - Accrued Vacation - Current 0.00
350 - Accrued Payroll 0.00
145 - Deferred Inflow 5,637,113.00
300 - Compensated Absences 565,321.48

340 - Bonds Payable - Current 0.10

342 - Notes Payable - Long Term 224,985.96
345 - Bonds Payable - Noncurrent 5,357,109.00
355 - Due To Capital Improvement Fund 1,916,880.00
744 - Net Pension Liability 4,196,252.00
30000 - Openiing Balance Equity 1,566,111.26

320 - Unreserved-Undesignated FD Bal 2,452,517.00
321 - Future Liabilities - PERS UAL 300,000.00
330 - Operational Reserves 0.00 ,

331 - Apparatus Reserves 405,000.00
332 - Unrestricted Fund Reserves 11,938.79
333 - PPE Reserves 0.00

334 « Cap Buildings/Facility Reserves 21,545.80
10 - Taxes:1000 - Property Taxes 2,408,640.23
10 - Taxes:1001 - CY Direct Charges 1,260,651.20
10 + Taxes:1008 - RDA Increment 402,176.04

10 - Taxes:1014 - Property Taxes - RDA Increment 2,828.93
10 - Taxes:1015 - RDA Pass-Through 269,205.17
10 - Taxes:1016 - RDA Allocation 34,989.50
10 - Taxes:1017 - Residual Property Tax - RDA 250,738.31
10 - Taxes:1020 - CY Supplemental Tax 37,716.57
10 - Taxes:1040 - Unsecured Property Taxes 138,938.62
10 - Taxes:1061 - PY Direct Charges 18,875.07
17 - Use of Money/Property:1700 - Interest on Cash 81,959.51
20 - intergovernmental Revenues:2404 - State Reimbursements 82.36
20 - Intergoveinmental Revenues:2440 - HOPTR 3,063.02
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues:2589 - State Refunds-Strike Team 206,021.70
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3600 - Fire Marshal Services 20,684.00
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3601 - Finance Charge/late Fee 249.03
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3641 - Fire Services - Casino Contract 110,036.00
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3661 - Cost Recovery 17,572.60
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3670 - Weed Abatement 36,855.00
30 - ChargesiFees for Services:3682 - Rohnert Park Auto Aid 21,786.69
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3700 - Copy Fee 115.00
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues:4040 - Misc. Revenue 626,919.75
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues:4100 - Workers Comp. Reimbursement 112,841.18

%g Page 1



12:20 PM

04/05/24
Cash Basis

Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

Trial Balance
As of March 31, 2024

50 - Salaries and Benefits:5910 -

50 - Salaries and Benefits:5911

50 - Salaries and Benefits:5912 -

50 - Salaries and Benefits:5913

50 - Salaries and Benefits:59014 -
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5922 -
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5923 -
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5924 -
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5930 -

50 - Salaries and Benefits:5931

50 - Salaries and Benefits:5932 -
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5933 -

50 - Salaries and Benefits:5934

50 - Salaries and Benefits:5935 -
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5936 -
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5940 -

60 - Supplies & Services:6020 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6022
60 - Supplies & Services:6040 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6045 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6060 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6080 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6100
60 - Supplies & Services:6140
60 - Supplies & Services:6155 «
60 - Supplies & Services:6165 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6180 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6181
60 - Supplies & Services:6260 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6280 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6400
60 - Supplies & Services:6401
60 - Supplies & Services:6410
60 - Supplies & Services:6430 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6461
60 - Supplies & Services:6463 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6500 -
60 + Supplies & Services:6526 -

60 - Supplies & Services:6587 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6590 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6596 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6605 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6610 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6630 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6635 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6650 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6654 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6800 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6820 -

60 - Supplies & Services:6880 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6881
60 - Supplies & Services:6889 -
60 : Supplies & Services:7000 -
60 - Supplies & Services:7120 -
60 - Supplies & Services:7201 -
60 - Supplies & Services:7300 -
60 - Supplies & Services:7320 -

Full-Time Personnel

+ Part-Time Staffing

Overtime

+ BC Extra Shift Compensation
FLSA

Soclal Security Payroll Taxes
CalPERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

« Disability Insurance

Dental Insurance

Life Insurance

+ Vision Insurance
Unemployment Insurance
Retiree Insurance

Workers Compensation
Uniforms

- Safety Clothing

Communications
Pagers & Radios
Food

Household Expense

* Property & Liability insurance
+ Equipment Maintenance

Apparatus Maintenance
SCBA Maintenance
Building Maintenance

- Station Maintenance for Remodel

Medical Supplies
Memberships

- Office Supplies
- Office Expense - Inventory
- Postage and Shipping

Printing Services

- Operational Expense

FPO Expense

Payroll Fees

Dispatch Service-Redcom
LAFCO

Contracted FM Services
CQl Expense

Hiring Expense

Legal Services

Annuat Audit Charges
Bank Fees

Health Services
Wellness Program
Public Legal Notices
Rent/Lease Equipment
Small Tools Expense

+ Safety Equipment

Computer Software and Equipment
Board Expense

Training Expense

Fuel

Transportation & Travel

Utilities

75 - Other Chaffrges:791o « Long Term Loan-Principal

75 - Other Charges:7930 - Long Term Loan-Interest

75 - Other Charges:7940 - Pension Obligation Bond - Prin.

75 - Other Cha;rges:7945 * Pension Obligation Bond - Int.

95 - Capital Improvements - Assets:9510 - Building Improvements

Mar 31, 24

Debit

Credit

2,405,633.95
154,297.91
634,858.62
84,270.46
62,032.84
4,284.92
471,329.31
45,977.49
460,905.50
8,265.00
25,925.90
3,413.15
3,909.62
4,196.56
19,200.00
253,828.58
15,428.43
26,511.57
15,740.48
3,491.97

7,490.53
253,999.86
6,776.77
32,357.63
4,908.82
26,758.50
11,503.90
10,218.19
11,131.72
1,830.52
6,690.89
1,160.61
100.87
26,486.99
1,635.58
3,196.75
18,333.52
6,961.00
14,962.50
2,210.00
8,321.00
39,384.50
8,445.00
521.50
5,570.00
1,250.00
1,614.00
4,007.95
2,789.97
17,328.00
65,057.61
275.00
20,264.97
40,628.62

45,518.01
42,953.41
4,834.19
265,000.00
129,402.97
992,511.62

299.20

4,784.47

29,506,902.62

29,506,902.62

a2
>
Page 2

g



12:19 PM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
04/05/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of March 31, 2024
Mar 31, 24 Mar 31, 23 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1035 - Summit State Bank - Operating 129,503.91 79,040.52 50,463.29 63.8%
1036 - Summit State Bank - ICS 1,586,360.80 1,458,662.38 127,698.42 8.8%
1037 - Summit State Bank - Payroil 5,186.91 14,377.64 -9,180.73 -63.9%
1038 - CDARS 2,779,980.25 3,033,820.09 -253,835.84 -8.4%
1090 - Petty Cash 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Checking/Savings 4,501,231.87 4,586,100.63 -84,868.76 -1.9%
Accounts Receivable
107 - Accounts Receivable -3,214.01 -100.00 -3,114.01 -3,114.0%
Total Accounts Receivable -3,214.01 -100.00 -3,114.01 -3,114.0%
Total Current Assets 4,498,017.86 4,586,000.63 -87,982.77 -1.9%
Fixed Assets
170 - Land 74,634.00 74,634.00 0.00 0.0%
171 - Buildings and Improvements 1,185,360.97 755,665.64 429,695.33 56.9%
172 - Equipment 4,565,635.75 3,848,634.88 717,000.87 18.6%
178 - Accum. Depreciation - Building -603,437.69 -576,580.69 -26,857.00 -4.7%
179 - Accum. Depreciation - Equipment -2,056,611.53 -1,754,906.53 -301,705.00 -17.2%
Total Fixed Assets 3,165,581.50 2,347,447.30 818,134.20 34.9%
Other Assets
195 - Due From Operating Fund 1,916,890.00 1,916,880.00 0.00 0.0%
325 - Deferred Outflows 8,457,066.00 9,200,694.00 -743,628.00 -8.1%
Total Other Assets 10,373,956.00  11,117,584.00 -743,628.00 -8.7%
TOTAL ASSETS 18,037,555.36  18,051,031.93 -13,476.57 -0.1%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2710 - Deferred Revenue 86,879.18 86,879.18 0.00 0.0%
327 - Deferred Outflows-Liability Acc 0.00 5,928,260.00 -5,928,260.00 -100.0%
336 - Capital One Loan 0.07 0.07 0.00 0.0%
337 - Accrued Interest Payable 2,129.35 2,129.35 0.00 0.0%
338 - Capital Lease - Current 4.55 55,806.47 -55,801.92 -100.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 89,013.15 6,073,075.07  -5,984,061.92 -98.5%
Total Current Liabilities 89,013.15 6,073,075.07  -5,984,061.92 -98.5%
Long Term Liabilities
145 - Deferred Inflow 5,637,113.00 3,987,593.00 1,649,520.00 41.4%
300 - Compensated Absences 565,321.48 545,622.48 19,699.00 3.6%
340 - Bonds Payable - Current 0.10 252,891.00 -252,890.90 -100.0%
342 - Notes Payable - Long Term 224,985.96 333,267.78 -108,281.82 -32.5%
345 - Bonds Payable - Noncurrent 5,357,109.00 5,357,109.00 0.00 0.0%
355 - Due To Capital Improvement Fund 1,916,880.00 1,816,890.00 0.00 0.0%
744 - Net Pension Liability 4,196,252.00 6,214,613.00 -2,018,361.00 -32.5%
Total Long Term Liabilities 17,897,671.54  18,607,986.26 -710,314.72 -3.8%
Total Liabilities " 17,986,684.69  24,681,061.33  -6,694,376.64 -27.1%
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity -1,566,111.26 -808,986.26 -857,125.00 -72.3%
320 - Unreserved-Undesignated FD Bal 2,452,617.00  -8,200,854.76  10,653,371.76 129.9%
321 - Future Liabilities - PERS UAL 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.0%
330 - Operational Reserves 0.00 2,155346.00 -2,155,346.00 -100.0%
331 - Apparatus Reserves 405,000.00 0.00 405,000.00 100.0%
332 - Unrestricted Fund Reserves 11,938.79 0.00 11,938.79 100.0%
334 - Cap Buildings/Facility Reserves 21,545.80 1,916,880.00 -1,895,344.20 -88.9%

27

Page 1



12:19 PM : Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

04/05/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of March 31, 2024
) Mar 31, 24 Mar 31, 23 $ Change % Change
Net Income -1,574,019.66 -1,592,424.38 18,404.72 1.2%
Total Equity 50,870.67 -6,630,029.40 6,680,900.07 100.8%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 18,037,555.36  18,051,031.93 -13,476.57 -0.1%




12:20 PM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

04/05/24 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basis March 2024
Operating TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Cash 13,584.14 13,584.14
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 13,584.14 13,584.14
30 - Charges/Fees for Services
3600 - Fire Marshal Services 9,811.00 9,811.00
3601 - Finance Charge/Late Fee 18.12 18.12
3861 - Cost Recovery 2,985.81 2,98581
Total 30 - Charges/Fees for Services 12,814.93 12,814.93
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Revenue 550,218.21 §60,218.21
4100 - Workers Comp. Reimbursement 2581252 25,812.52
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 576,030.73 576,030.73
Total Income 602,429.80 602,429.80
Gross Profit 602,429.80 602,429.80
Expense
50 - Salaries and Benefits
5910 - Full-Time Personnel 240,266.64 240,266.64
5911 - Part-Time Staffing 26,444.91 26,444.91
5312 - Overtime 59,755.19 59,755.19
5914 - FLSA 6,140.36 6,140.36
5922 - Social Security Payroll Taxes 67.05 67.05
5923 - CalPERS 51,455.34 51,455.34
£924 - Medicare 4,419.57 4,419.57
5830 - Health Insurance 27,382.00 27,382.00
§931 - Disability Insurance 783.00 783.00
£§932 - Dental Insurance 2,538.20 2,538.20
§933 - Life Insurance 300.82 300.82
5934 - Vision Insurance 382.76 382.76
5835 - Unemployment insurance 292.62 292.62
5936 - Retiree Insurance 5,400.00 5,400.00
Totel 50 - Salaries and Benefits 425,628.46 4256,628.46
60 - Supplies & Services
6020 - Uniforms 588.69 588.69
6922 - Safety Clothing 17,185.48 17,185.48
6040 - Communications 1,547.51 1,547.51
6045 - Pagers & Radios 782.72 782.72
6060 - Food 766.35 766.35
6080 - Household Expense 232.32 23232
6140 - Equipment Maintenance 903.25 803.25
6155 - Apparatus Maintenance 2,313.13 2,313.13
6165 - SCBA Maintenance 302.10 302.10
6180 - Building Maintenance 814.32 814,32
6260 - Medical Supplies 2,315.00 2,315.00
6400 - Office Supplies 461.87 461.87
6401 - Office Expense - Inventory 4,8568.30 4,868.30
6410 - Postage and Shipping 122.40 122.40
6461 - Operational Expense 240.00 240.00
6500 - Payroll Fees 368.00 368.00
6590 - Contracted FM Services 2,625.00 2,625.00
6596 - CQl Expense 595.00 595.00
6806 - Hiring Expense 2,849.00 2,849.00
6635 - Bank Fees 14.02 14.02
6650 - Health Services 115.00 115.00
6820 - Rent/Lease Equipment 44561 445.61
6881 - Safety Equipment 683.31 683.31
6889 - Computer Software and Equipment 11,187.72 11,187.72 I
7120 - Training Expense 2,419.67 2,419.67 ?} g

Page 1



12:20 PM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

04/05/24 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basis March 2024
Operating TOTAL
7201 - Fuel 3,282.57 3,282.57
7300 - Transportation & Travel 303.92 303.92
7320 - Utilitles 4,522.44 4,522.44
Total 60 - Supplies & Services 62,844.70 62,844.70
Total Expense 488,473.16 488,473.16
Net Ordinary Income ) 113,956.64 113,956.64
Net Income 113,956.64 113,956.64

Page 2

<



12:20 PM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
04/05/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis March 2024
Mar 24 Mar 23 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - interest on Cash 13,584.14 11,913.00 1,671.14 14.0%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 13,584.14 11,913.00 1,671.14 14.0%
30 - Charges/Fees for Services
3600 - Fire Marshal Services 9,811.00 3,850.00 5,961.00 154.8%
3601 - Finance Charge/Late Fee 18.12 0.00 18.12 100.0%
3661 - Cost Recovery 2,985.81 987.14 1,998.67 202.5%
3700 - Copy Fee 0.00 50.00 -50.00 -100.0%
Total 30 - ChargesiFees for Services 12,814.93 4,887.14 7,927.79 162.2%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Revenue 550,218.21 4,886.00 545,322.21 11,138.1%
4100 - Workers Comp. Reimbursement 25,812.52 9,238.26 16,574.26 179.4%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 576,030.73 14,134.26 561,896.47 3,975.4%
Total Income 602,429.80 30,934.40 571,495.40 1,847.4%
Gross Profit 602,429.80 30,934.40 571,495.40 1,847.4%
Expense
§0 - Salaries and Benefits
5910 - Full-Time Personnel 240,266.64 24501713 -4,750.49 -1.9%
5911 - Part-Time Staffing 26,444.91 9,419.00 17,025.91 180.8%
§912 - Overtime 59,755.19 89,824.37 -30,069.18 -33.5%
5914 - FLSA 6,140.36 5,634.77 505.59 9.0%
5922 - Social Security Payroll Taxes 67.05 55.34 11.71 21.2%
5923 - CalPERS 51,455.34 47,586.02 3,869.32 8.1%
5924 - Medicare 4,419.57 4,770.19 -350.62 -7.4%
5930 - Health Insurance 27,382.00 29,511.72 -2,129.72 -7.2%
5931 - Disability Insurance 783.00 841.00 -58.00 -8.9%
5932 - Dental Insurance 2,538.20 2,372.16 166.04 7.0%
5933 - Life Insurance 300.82 347.10 -46.28 -13.3%
5934 - Vision Insurance 382.76 382.76 0.00 0.0%
5935 - Unemployment Insurance 292.62 23.74 268.88 1,132.6%
5936 - Retiree Insurance 5,400.00 3,600.00 1,800.00 50.0%
Total 50 - Salaries and Benefits 425,628.46 439,385.30 -13,756.84 -3.1%
60 - Supplies & Services
6020 - Uniforms 588.69 2,903.15 -2,314.46 -79.7%
6022 - Safety Clothing 17,185.48 750.39 16,435.09 2,180.2%
6040 - Communications 1,547.51 3,488.31 -1,940.80 -55.6%
6045 - Pagers & Radios 782.72 6,656.89 -5,874.17 -88.2%
6060 - Food 766.35 421.46 344.89 81.8%
6080 - Household Expense 232.32 991.70 -759.38 -76.6%
6140 - Equipment Maintenance 903.25 677.32 225.93 33.4%
6155 - Apparatus Maintenance 2,313.43 7,038.32 -4,725.19 -67.1%
6165 - SCBA Maintenance 302.10 0.00 302.10 100.0%
6180 - Building Maintenance 814.32 4,030.57 -3,216.25 -79.8%
6260 - Medica! Supplies 2,315.00 5,265.04 -2,950.04 -56.0%
6280 - Memberships 0.00 400.00 -400.00 -100.0%
6400 - Office Supplies 461.87 969.18 -507.31 -52.3%
6401 - Office Expense - Inventory 4,858.30 0.00 4,858.30 100.0%
6410 - Postage and Shipping 122.40 290.96 -168.56 -57.9%
6430 - Printing Services 0.00 292.00 -292.00 -100.0%
6461 - Operational Expense 240.00 6,824.32 -6,684.32 -96.5%
6463 - FPO Expense 0.00 228.00 -228.00 -100.0%
6500 - Payroll Fees 368.00 1,462.00 -1,094.00 -74.8%
6590 - Contracted FM Services 2,625.00 1,312.50 1,312.50 100.0%
6596 - CQl Expense 595.00 0.00 595.00 100.0%
6605 - Hiring Expense 2,849.00 0.00 2,848.00 100.0%
6610 - Legal Services 0.00 162.50 -162.50 -100.0%
6635 - 14.02 77.86 -63.84 -82.0%

Bank Fees

Page 1



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

12:20 PM
04/05/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis March 2024
Mar 24 Mar 23 $ Change % Change
6650 - Health Services 115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
6654 - Wellness Program 0.00 538.62 -538.62 -100.0%
6820 - Rent/l.ease Equipment 445.61 635.27 -189.66 -29.9%
6880 - Small Tools Expense 0.00 227.84 -227.84 -100.0%
6881 - Safety Equipment 683.31 6,955.67 -6,272.36 -90.2%
6889 - Computer Software and Equipment 11,187.72 12,254.67 -1,066.95 -8.7%
7120 - Training Expense 2,419.67 1,425.00 994.67 69.8%
7201 - Fuel = - 3,282.57 4,060.19 -777.62 -19.2%
7300 - Transportation & Travel 303.92 0.00 303.92 100.0%
7320 - Utilities' 4,522.44 5,817.14 -1,284.70 -22.3%
Total 60 - Suppliés & Services 62,844.70 76,156.87 -13,312.17 -17.5%
95 - Capital Improvements - Assets
9560 - New Equipment - Apparatus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 95 - Capital Improvements - Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense 488,473.18 515,542.17 -27,069.01 -5.3%
Net Ordinary Income 113,956.64 -484,607.77 598,564.41 123.5%
Net Income 113,956.64 -484,607.77 §98,564.41 123.5%

Pag

A2

e 2



NEW BUSINESS



e



PURCHASE OF
CHASSIS FOR 9132

4%



4bo



NCHO Ang : L
P % Rancho Adobe Fire District

P Staff Report
FIRE DISTRICT

Date: April 9, 2024

Topic: Purchase of Chassis for 9132

Recommendation:

Board approval is requested to purchase a 2024 Ford F-550 Chassis from Henry Curtis Ford in
an amount not to exceed $80,000 to replace 9132 chassis which is a 2005 Type 6 engine / squad.

And

Authorize the Chief to negotiate pricing with additional vendors to complete Chassis retrofit in
an amount not to exceed $130,000 total project cost (including chassis purchase).

Background:

9132 is a 2005 Type 6 engine/squad that is utilized for vegetation fires as well as medical
responses in the Districts difficult access areas such as Sonoma Mountain.

9132 is in need of a new heavy duty chassis and power train that can handle its weight and power
requirements for the difficult and rugged terrain that it operates in.

The current chassis has seen lighter use due to concerns with its level of dependability in the
emergency setting. The vehicle has only 30,000 miles but has proven unreliable during
emergency operations. Replacement of the chassis and a remount of the existing boxes and
pump will provide numerous years of operation for the District.

The existing chassis will be more appropriate for non-emergency operations such as fleet
maintenance operations. It is anticipated that when the chassis is replaced on 0132, the existing
chassis will be outfitted with a mechanics box thereby providing the District an additional and
appropriate vehicle re-use.

The replacement of the chassis has been identified and funded for the last 2 years. There have

been manufacturer delays in obtaining the chassis. Now that the delays have subsided, the
District can move forward with the planned replacement.

Financial Impact:

The funds for the chassis have been identified in account 331 Apparatus Reserves

A1



Options:

1. Approve the purchase of the replacement chassis.
2. Direct staff to completed additional analysis.

Approved by:

W

Jeff Veliquette
Fire Chief

Attachments:
1. Specification for a 2024 Ford F-550 Cab and Chassis.

jie]

AN



317124, 1119 AM Preview Order 4566 - W5H 4x4 Crew Chas Cab DRW- Rancho adobe

Preview Order 4566 - W5H 4x4 Crew Chas Cab DRW: Order Summary Time of Preview: 03/07/2024 11:19:23 Receipt: 11/9/2023
Dealership Name: Hansel Ford of Petaluma Sales Code : F72448
Dealer Rep. | Michael Pardue Type Fleet Vehicle Line Superduty Order Code 4566
Customer Name Rancho adobe Priority Code B1 Model Yéar 2024 Price Léve! 425
DESCRIPTION MSRP DESCRIPTION MSRP
F550 4X4 CREW CHAS CAB DRW/179 $60130  FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRACKET $0
179 INCH WHEELBASE $0 PLATFORM RUNNING BOARDS 5445
TOTAL BASE VEHICLE $60190  18000# GVWR PACKAGE S0
RACE RED S0 SKID PLATES $100
CLOTH 40/MINI-CONSOLE/40 SEAT 8615 50 STATE EMISSIONS 50
MEDIUM DARK SLATE 50 DUAL-40 & 26.5 GAL FUEL TANKS $625
PREFERRED EQUIPMENT PKG.660A S0 DUAL BATTERY $0
XLTRIM S0  REAR VIEW CAMERA & PREP KIT 5415
AIR CONDITIONING -- CFC FREE $0  SPECIAL DEALER ACCOUNT ADIUSTM $0
AM/FM STEREQ MP3/CLK $0  SPECIAL FLEET ACCOUNT CREDIT 50
6.7L POWER STROKE V8 DIESEL $9995  FUEL CHARGE $0
10-SPEED AUTO TORQSHIFT SO NETINVOICE FLEET OPTION (B4A) S0
225/70R19.5G BSW ALL POSITION S0  PRICED DORA $0
4.10 RATIO LIMITED SLIP AXLE $395  ADVERTISING ASSESSMENT $0
JOB #2 ORDER S0 DESTINATION & DELIVERY $1995
FORD FLEET SPECIAL ADJUSTMENT $0
MSRP
TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS $74775
DISCOUNTS NA
TOTAL $74775
ORDERING FIN: KM219 END USER FIN: KM219
Customer Name: Customer Email:
Customer Address:
Customer Phone:
Customer Signature Date

aboutblank 213



- Sy

o

FORD

Date/Time:

Buyer:
Phone:
Phone:
Address:

2024 Ford F-550 Chassis, Body Type:

Cash Balance Due
$ Down
$0 $78,254

Mar 7, 2024 11:08 AM
Herb

C: (707) 591-4200

H: (707) 795-6011
PO Box 1029
Penngrove, CA 94951

Salesperson: Mike Pardue

MSRP/Retail $74,775.00
HCF Discount $2,775.00
Selling Price $72,000.00
Selling Price - Rebate $72,000.00
Trade Difference $72,000.00
AVRS $33.00
CA Tire Fee $8.75
Documentation Fee $85.00
Total Taxes $6,127.22
Total Balance Due $78,253.97
&S0

On Approval of Crec;it.



DISCUSSION ON
MOVING
WESTAMERICA
FUNDS TO CAPITAL
BUILDING/FACILITY
RESERVE ACCOUNT






Rancho Adobe Fire District
Staff Report

Date: April 10,2024

Topic: Recommendation by Budget Committee to Move Westamerica Loan proceeds to
Capital Buildings/Facility Reserve Account

Recommendation:

The budget committee recommends the Board of Directors approve the Westamerica Bank loan
proceeds be moved into Capital Buildings/Facilities reserve account in the amount of
$550,218.21.

Discussion:

The budget committee met on March 27, 2024 and discussed the Westamerica Bank loan funds.
The budget committee recommends moving the loan proceeds into capital reserves for future
use on buildings and facilities projects. This loan was funded for the purpose of repair and
upgrades to facilities and the committee recommends that the money be held in designated
reserves until such time that the District needs to draw down funds to pay for facilities projects.

Financial Impact:
No financial impact.
Options:
1. Transfer Westamerica Loan funds of $550,218.21 to Capital Buildings/Facilities reserve

account
2. Leave the Westamerica Loan funds of $550,218.21 in the general fund

Approved by:

S

Jeff Veliquette
Fire Chief

Oy



o

z,;'



